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) FEDtRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRFL[ N.W

WASHI r4(.TION,D(. 20463

November 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Brian T. O'Neill
Committee to Re-Elect Thomas

P. O'Neill, Jr. to Congress
20 Ashburton Place
Boston, MA 02108

RE: MUR 823(78)
Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr.
Committee to Re-Elect

Thomas P. O'Neill Jr. to
Congress

Dear Mr. O'Neill:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to

the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. laker
General Counsel

Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

W25..1INWC 20463

NOV S 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard

N Suite 600
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR 823(78)
Thomas O'Neill

r" Committee To Re-Elect Thomas
P. O'Neill, Jr. to
Congress

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
C71 allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and

has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

N Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



BEFOR THE FEDECEIRCN COMMISSICN

In the Matter of )
)Mur. No. 823

Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. 
)

Comm. to Re-Elect Thomas P. O'Neill, Jr. to Congress )

CERTIFCATICN

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Carmission,

- do hereby certify that the Comissicn determined by a vote of 4-0

on Noventer 7, 1978, to adopt the recaommndation of the General Counsel

to take the follwing actions in the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Election Campaign
Act, as amended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the complainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's
Report.

Voting for this detenination were Conissioners Aikens, Harris,

McGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Maroe Emm on
Secretary to the Carmission



*EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI06
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

MUR NO._ _ _ __
DATE COMPLAINT ,RECETVED
BY OGC 1/1 7 i
STAFF
MEMBER

COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

*RESPONDENT'S NAME:

NRELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

..- FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

2 U.S.C. §441a(a), §441a(f)

MUR 354

None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated NA L-41 g/l7f
complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (2) (A) by accepting $ a, fo .
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 441a(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.
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This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

. The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.

* 110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

r"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

S(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Find no reason to believe the Act has been violated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to

complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
2. Proposed letters

N 3. Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIR[ET N.W.
WASHING1ON.D.C. 20463

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MA I L
RETU N, RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work

Committee
8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500
Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (76)

NOn December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
b ofin MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion that case. With regard to the Cormission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my
letter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
you raised four basic issues:

(1) The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO
.7 11 hierarchy (as sown by newspaper articles,st ati - rent s b- ," M.':. Xean v and M r. Dark an,

and, the em0io'ment of Ms. :,. Zon by the
Carter campaign while on a partial leave
of absence (3 days a week) from her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
n-ianing of the Act;

(2) Far in excess of the a pro:.irtel,
$ . , 0 0,0 r ; .. ..- .. .h e I- L -C O ~fo r,-.o:.:n::. c , ;; u: cp:.. .-.CL ... ly ajvoc-a t ip,r the

a : i.. oC- d ef .. C) "---. ,..! tr:-,ia .1 ie ti-
fied candidate were actually spent;
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(3) The -CIO General Fund transfe ed
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund
(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)
and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1.975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (5))
the constiLuent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the mcmbers of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
N taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the

following analysis:

Comilainant recocnizes that 2 U.S.C.
5441b(b) (2) (A) exempts the general category
of communications from the proscription of

..... on 4 11b (a) , permitting "com:unications
by a corporation to its stockholders and
e:.:ecutiv or administrative personnel and
their fami ].ies on any subject." See U.S. v.
(1 T Z . S. 10C 1' 7 (la7a n " a t:"on

C!O 21 ., .-1 , , . .,. o 2 f -" U .Smjj,' cc.m>unca -  1> .'t'isan views; to its
<::r/, m.x r s ::c;; t i:u:; :'ncj c fo.<ul of 3 U.S.C.

§610). Complainant charges, however, that
while labor orcanizations are free to
comunicatLe with their members, including

parti-san : they are not free
to conduct recist.,-_ation and get-ou'--the-vote
dri-vecs whchare parLisan and that, since
the AFL-CiO's hierarchy simoor ed and
coordina Led their- activities with Carterl'-"
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations arc all based
on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of
the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives

N in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must

Nbe seen as partisan.

(1) This apparent assumption by complainant
that a rcc;istration or got-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by targeting a particular
candidate is not borne out by the statute.

r:' <e is noLhng in the s "L teato u,

particuJ.arlv since the
cc,:. -10 Sos 1subsection (2 U.S.C. 5441b(b)
(2)( the right '"a union to send .

rn i-:~<.r_ -'icb trv toa convinc: individuals
LcD vo.... si. rr) on a ,; it,- san bxsis.

to couc{: r on and voLe drives; but
limits t conduct of tho... drivs to non-
prtisan activity, a distinction which is
rc :ieC~cj Id i t Cosissicn' s R.,cjulaions.
See 11 C.F.R. ciI4.3 and '!4..]/_ Absent

c/ C n C... L:

"!.':;;:..'ti..'.s ion:< na,::' .in' L a,- ..... K i : 2 th - an oL - i. t s and i s Lc.f il

{- 1 ':1 La r1:•: : t; c. .....r 'Ii4 -,- t ] g :::t 11 L .] C" .
Ti~~C CC,' f:;Jo s,: -, in f r c":~~:a i:n ! t , ,u a i t



41
4-

evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
.. 

were conducted in a partisan fashion, thecomplaint does not seem to state any violation.Nor, since Congress exempted such communications
and registration 

drives from the definition ofcontribution, would the Carter campaign'sacceptance by coordination of the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prohibition againstfederally funded candidates accepting privatecontributions. 26 U.S.C. §9003(b)(2).
(2) The undocumented assertion that more thanthe amount reported was actually spent forpartisan communications is founded on thesame assumptions as those noted above; becausemoney spent on registration and get-out-the-vote drives was "partisan" in complainant'sview, all costs with regard to these should

*be 
reported. In view of the logic set forthabove, the comp*laint also does not seem tosot forth 4ny violation

(4) Compnlainant suggests that the statute is]I fndamentrally unfair if it allow-.s the constituent'ernoer unions of the AFL-CIO to he treated as1.)ra-e -ntii for Purposes o_ thecOi- tibution limits wL]e treating tnI r- eL -t n he :.,.-,mbo r
of those unions as rocro - of thel AFL-CIO foriup oses eite of c .. nunications -to the ores C ' b(I>, (') (A) s ' . L C -

4- ,. 
a_ 

.L 
_4 

.7 , %C1 1 S . -
'

.h e .. _:%. o L . e. . r. . IiU•t -.-V,.V r , the-1 . .v.C O tr , 35 U.S.l5106, t fe case whi d-s Section 441b(b)
. te c2smissa! of an indictrmentof Pnhll'o ur.-,7 P"esident of tho CIO forplacina jin th 7i new,Etan cc] L. c", o n" C.01oal 

aJ SatingL ectCc 4 icn o' a Coa roC.ssiona, cdflidate in
to th c --lnC, b cL . loes .... I t I,--1 : t o to , .

., ':e ii .,t 
10

V U 2'o i c, in f-, toe C1LO

1
, r-i ... 

't .. ; ,- J- S , , v 
... .) i l C.

Z 0 ".p e CRS 0
.' .- .L ... (t 2 C 1O va Z] .; - i -
... 

o .. S:.,'~ cl h~e ., :,<-+ o L
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and the members of its members is reflected in

the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b

(b) (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO

to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to

malze voluntary contributions to COPE, its

political committee."
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.

2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the

exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by

membership Organizations to their members

and by corporations to their stockholders

from the definition of expenditure. That

exemption, of course, includes conmunica-

N tions by a federated organization to its

members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing

its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,

and b. a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsiiaries ."

(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
October 10,-f9 7 4 )•

n c L ' a. t irc t he d if c 'en ti 
a l

t ra-c'at of th2 AFL-CIO a:&d trac ( assoc.latiOnS.

U1istcri 1.ly, of cou Con,:-ress, in legislain

in I.' ar, 22 souch.t to treat un-.ons and,

cn :'c c-f-a -ios h in -he s an(" only in the

,76: ;.... .:,n " did it enact stuto-i-- a righ-

" m-" t asocia'-ons to establish separate

n-I funds, and thus placed upon them the

:-< c: fic restriction of soliciting mebrs of their

' onl if permission cas cra t -! by the
...... K+ members. That stat..... , back:ground for

c - v:yj trao essociat ions diffe, itl from

n (o.- ccv por~a ) goqups va a' n, as nctd by the

.- A! -. tl L Ciations

..

101_ .... 1- - t ~ -r t -e so tinS'.:: .:~ ~ ~ no"S '.:: ,:<. . ,..I I<S . !0 .- < .K: _

- ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ C t'' 0,~i 1'..:b :, Sf (Di..... " -

is;  C C.< a 7 ': i _- 2:

J _ 
,19



- 6 -

Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO 
can

solicit members of its members, the statute 
does

not permit the members to have separate 
contribution

limits. As an initial matter, complainant's

insistence that the com.nunication provision 
and

the contribution limitation must be 
seen as identical

seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places

communication and registration and get-out-the-vote

drives outside the definition of contribution 
and

cxpenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of

the AFL-CIO conmunications is severable from the

contribution issue. In any event, the Conmission's

conclusion that the statute was designed 
to set

separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO 
and its

constituent member unions is based on legislative

history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying

the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation

provisions here in question, pointedly 
stated:

."All of the political coimmittees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treat-ed as a single 
political

committee.
"All of the political co t sa ee t up by

the AFL-CIlO and its state and local central

bodi sL- treated as a single political

(Hi. Rp. o. 94-1057, 94th

Con, 2d S23s., p. 58)

<'T %Y,, Co:-r'e'.?:3Jor thus c:n. : ~u t.... th .........

C. e c-" LibutL3' ~e1lits for

or ,-.ianco c?: cotroled y .• •anv lebor

or-';-idti~of,, • • . o' !ocal unit of such .

lao organ 2 zt o" vas 1not 4:tendcd to cover thu

7\ .L-CIO andG iL COnst.LttU'nt member unionls

T.r'u.t the foreo~'ing~ e:r anat on satisfria rl

informs Y'ou cI tho bsis of 1' Co~mcission's decision.

t t

- - -- - - 7V.-

4&~i CC S

C17,

z--in(: l,.;:[.s con .U: ,. . r:, mb . O .ii na .

cr,, a] to n sc-o



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1 1125 K SIRIET N.W
WASHINGION.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee
8316 Arlington Boulevard
Suite 600

N Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re: MUR

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K IR I II N.W.04, tI\(, I(N,!) .. 2046

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR

Aear

I aim forw..,arding for your information the enclosed
cO2Dlr: ,-hPich was received by thn,- Ccmmission.

T].:1 Cor-msion has determined that on the basis

o. the informrakLion in the co.mlap.int there is no reason
to b li~v._ th t a vio.,ato- o ... . ratute wi-CL it-s-', ' -' , 1 - t :_
]UT-- :c>.2;.: 1>:; ;>3 ccx , ii--_u . 7 %ccL ;.-ingly, t 1-,
C mJ.-.ission i~tnds to close its file on the matter.

o<. 7our inforlration, a copy of our report to
-t:,a Com:ission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

i~l~ic~m C. Qldkor
fle'r:Lka ! Coi'n!cl

,- 0.



COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Thomas O'Neill and

Democratic Study Group Tribute to Speaker O'Neill, his principal

campaign committee, have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal

contributions in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a

single multi-candidate political action committee or group of such

committees controlled by a common source. During the period of the

1978 elections, Congressman O'Neill and his political committee have

accepted S22,500.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled

PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, :r any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, divsion, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organizat:On, or any other person, or by any

;roup of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a sin-1e political comi ttee. (emphasis added). t Is clear fr=-

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

Staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and :ts member

anions, are coordinated and commonly d:rectei in exactly the way

:ontemplated by the statute's prohib~tion. The various AFL-C:- unin

colitical PACs are clearly covered by the common S 1 -: lmnt Their

tztai of S22,500.00 in contribut-ons to zngressman :'Neill exceeds

ihis amount for both the primary and general e ect_:ns and is thus an

i1egal contrbution and a serlous -io'at:on 7f the Zaw.

The 197Q campaiqn has been witnessing an :ncredlble disolav of

cr:arized 'abor's disregard for tne jaw. The AFL-C = treat- ts -4

.m! cn-omneer federation as cne -foanr:-tiOn or the :u&rrses :o

f1ndraisina frr :ts main PAC, itSE-PC2, fr ts t:-mmn :o~ar

registration carmpaigns, frr it - an: :or

asslve toit'ca' c-mmun-catlons program. en e :t er hand,

.tterr::s to evade ,:ontributlon "ix::s on a :t s z:r-A~ :=tr5t

aem as searate po~t~.a unots "hosf:t.On :les not :ni n tne

face o f t..e rro'vos~on of the non-:'" -= ......... . : tne - aw,

~4..a 51(D) zut "t ais v :iates :no t.e as:.z rpses Cf:h

-I



original Federal Corrupt Practices Act, and the newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $I00,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman O'Neill's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

tutions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman :'Neill for both the

pr:mary' and the general election of 1978, to late. The:, are listed in

t-he Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Rtoh to ork Committee,

331A Arlinaton Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax7 orgina 2038 , an !

Henry L. WaIther, a federal voter and z''e o: f nia, being first

duly swo-n tnoth say that they have read -_he fore;::ng rsmplaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same :s true on :nformation

and delief. This :omplaint is not being filed on tenal:.f, or at the

request or suggestion o, any candidate f de a _: fflce.

T \IONAL RIG T iT0 vTRK ': ,.!ITEE

Reed Larson, P

/ 'I r AX

- .zscrz ,e: -arn s.,crn -: refore -.e tn s "

: -arv F'ci.

5. 1



0I

flaT~ S A>'nii~rr

-I

Air L Pi.ilots Assn. Pol. Action Comn.

', ertcan F u.o[ C~ c r ,C ,

Aine:- c.in Federiti.on of T,. chors I Jnn. 78 noO oC:,r' ' 2 .turz' leqi sat ive lpro;en'8:t Comm.[ [ _________

Car. tcr3 and Joiners of ikmerica ] 7__( 60 __.___0_

Cor.n. on Fed. Lm-ioyce Pol. Lduc.
American Fed. of Gov't Emolo'ees 1-27-73 -11- 9__0_ 0_____0
Com.on Ltr. Carriers Pol.Educ. (LCPAF)
Nat'l Assn. of Letter Carriers 2-1-7, 300.0Y_
COPE Cornm.of Untd Rubber,Cork,Lin.& Plastic I_
Wkrs of Am AFL;Rubber,Cork,Lin.& Plast.Wkrs 2-10-73 500.00

CWA-COPE Political Contributions Comm.
Communications Workers of America 1-11-72 Or,
The Comm. on Political Education, IUE
Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers 1st Otr7, 6 __0_0.

Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N.A. 1-16-78 2.000.0-C-
Graphic Arts international Union PCC
Graphic Arts International Union 1-31-78 1,00_,_0J
H.&R.E.& B.I.U. TIP"To Insure Progress" I
Hotel,Rest. Emo. & Bartenders 1-17-73 500.0I1
ILGWU Campaign Committee
Int'l Ladies Garment Workers Union 2-2-78 2,000.001
Int'l broth'd of Elec.Wkrs COPE 1
International Brotherhood of Elec. Workers 1-23-78 1 rOr ___'__L

PATCO Political Action Committee
Marine Engineers Beneficial Assn. Feb. 73 20,.7)i
t'oliticai Action Together Pol. Comm. 1 1
Painters and Allied Trades 0 (1) 1--
Poiitical Action Togethier Pol. Comrm. I
iters .an'd Anlie, Trades -9-'

-  
_____.___

Puoitica Acu~on Together Pol. Comm.
P'r'.:.:: and Allied Trades 1-24-73 4C3.r) _ _

iub. .'.rgan?.zed to Promote Leg.Equality
QCC; ?.:nrican Fed. of StateCount'. Emc. 1-1-73 2,000.C
Ra±i.;ay Carmen Political League
R t hrho-d of :ai'. . : v Carmen lar. 7? :m0 . _

,
_

:-*--',: "Ci r:- 'olltiuai League i

Railwav, Airline nd Stearship Cle -1s n-n--

Ra i;' Labor Exec. Assn. Political League
Railwav Labor Exec. Assn 75. 7 7

iachinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Acros~ace Workers -a -
-EBA Poirica-i Action
Marine Enqineers Beneficial Assn

a Rural Ltr. Carr. Assn. Pol. Educ. Co.-,. -

' Rurnl -t C i n 7

TOTAL MI T 2- S k

1. ur li, - 0 , " :



COMPLAINT FILED WIi i EI FEIERL ELET ONtOMISSION

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(1), the National Right to

Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and

citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Thomas O'Neill and

Democratic Study Group Tribute to Speaker O'Neill, his principal

campaign committee, have violated Section 441a(a)(2)(A) of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by accepting illegal

contributions in excess of the $5,000 limit, per election, from a

single multi-candidate political action committee or group of such

committees controlled by a common source. During the period of the

1978 elections, Congressman O'Neill and his political committee have

accepted $22,500.00 in illegal contributions from AFL-CIO controlled

PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political

committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any

corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any

parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political

staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member

unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way

contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union

political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their

total of $22,500.00 in contributions to Congressman O'Neill exceeds

this amount for both the primary and general elections and is thus an

illegal contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of

organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14

million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of

fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar

registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its

massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating

them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the



original Federal CrutrAtiee contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election

process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for

federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per

election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Congressman O'Neill's receipt of such illegal excessive

monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence

aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We

strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this

abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a

Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted-all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman O'Neill for both the

primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in

the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and

know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.
NAT L RI T TO ORK COMMITTEE

Reed Larson, President

Fairfax, Virginia
Subscribed and sworn to before me this 6 day of

My commission expires -- C tbA I %i _-



NAME OF PAC
Air Linte pilots Assn. Pol. ActLion Comm.
*Air [i it Pilots Assn- Tn~trnjtinn.] 1-97-7R 600.0
American Fed. of Teachers, COPE
Amer-ican Federation of Teachers Jan. 78 900.00
CarpeiLters' Lecjislative Improvement Comm.
Carpenters and Joiners of America ]-18-78 600.00
Conm. on Fed. Employee Pol. Educ.
American Fed. of Gov't Employees 1-27-78 900.00
Com.on Ltr. Carriers Pol.Educ. (LCPAF)
Nat'l Assn. of Letter Carriers 2-1-78 300.00
COPE Comm.of Untd Rubber,Cork,Lin.& Plastic
Wkrs of Am AFL;Rubber,Cork,Lin.& Plast.Wkrs 2-10-78 500.00
CWA-COPE Political Contributions Comm.
Communications Workers of America 1-11-78 2-000-00
The Comm. on Political Education, IUE
Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers istOtr78 .600-00
Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N.A. 1-16-78 2.Q00.00
Graphic Arts International Union PCC
Graphic Arts International Union 1-31-78 2,000.00
H.&R.E.& B.I.U. TIP"To Insure Progress"
HotelRest. Emp. & Bartenders 1-17-78 500.00
ILGWU Campaign Committee
Int'l Ladies Garment Workers Union 2-2-78 2,000.00
Int'l Broth'd of Elec.Wkrs COPE
International Brotherhood of Elec. Workers 1-23-78 1,000.00
PATCO Political Action Committee
Marine Engineers Beneficial Assn. Feb. 78 200.00
Political Action Together Pol. Comm.
Painters and Allied Trades 1-24-78 400.00
Political Action Together Pol. Comm.
Painters and Allied Trades 8-9-78 400.00
Political Action Together Pol. Comm.
Painters and Allied Trades 1-24-78 400.00
Pub. Emp.Organized to Promote Leg.Equality
QCC; American Fed. of State,CountyEmp . 1-18-78 2,000.00
Railway Carmen Political League
Brotherhood of Railway Carmen Mar. 78 200.00
Railway Clerks Po liticalLeague
Railway, Airline and Steamshiu Clerks 2-3-7 200 0 __
Railway Labor Exec. Assn. Political League
Railway Labor Exec. Assn Jan, 7. 300-00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Aerospace Workers 1-11-78 2.000.0
MEBA Political Action Fund
Marine Engineers Beneficial Assn. 2-3-78 2,000600
Nat'l Rural Ltr.Carr. Assn. Pol. Educ.Comm.
Nat'l Rural Letter Carriers Assn- 1-11-78 500.00

TOTAL 322,500.00

I _________________________________ _________________________________________ _____. _________

_ _ _ _ _I _ __ _ _ _
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